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From: Alan Clifton-Holt |

Sent: 17 May 2012 16:48

To: Magrino, Danielle

Subject: ([Archived]) FW: CONFIDENTIAL - Dungeness Project

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Red

------ Forwarded Message

From: Mark Parkinson <mark.parkinson@shepway.gov.uk>

Date: Fri, 24 Feb 2012 08:40:56 -0000

To: Alistair Stewart <Alistair.Stewart@shepway.gov.uk>, Robert Bliss
<robert.bliss@shepway.gov.uk>, <Alan.Clifton-Holt@shepway.gov.uk>, David Monk
<david.monk@shepway.gov.uk>, Kathryn Beldon <kathryn.beldon@shepway.gov.uk>,
<Chris.Lewis@shepway.gov.uk>

Subject: Re: CONFIDENTIAL - Dungeness Project

Alistair

1. Seems a well balanced team and with your leadership will deliver. Will likely need a
admin/project support role. Ideally someone who understands projects and the
associated methodology. See this slight more than a PA role, especially due to the
political dimension and the link with DECC and OND.

2. Beyond this point I think you will need a senior Ambassador/programme director to
ensure the project delivers and be the focal point for the communities. My thoughts
are that it is unlikely we have the resources internally and will need to go to the
market.

3. The only other issue is that of political leadership from a project perspective.

4, Exciting times ahead and potentially a landmark event for the Marsh.

Regards
Mark

From: Stewart, Alistair
Sent: Friday, February 24, 2012 07:34 AM
To: Bliss, Robert Clir; Clifton-Holt, Alan Clir; Monk, David CllIr; Parkinson, Mark; Beldon,

Kathryn; Lewis, Chris
Subject: CONFIDENTIAL - Dungeness Project

| have started to create the team that would run the project up to expression of interest:

o Graham Harris — project lead

o Dave llisley — community knowledge
e Owain East - PR

e Ben Geering — planning

| have discussed with Graham who else might be involved & we might look to add a junior
engineer & an administrator. Each of those named have been approached & are happy to
be involved. Obviously, as the project progresses the team will morph with the project.
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Views on the team would be welcomed.

Alistair Stewart
Chief Executive

Tel: 01303 853203

Mobile: <

The contents and any attachments of this e-mail message are confidential and intended only
for the named addressees. If you have received it in error, please advise the sender
immediately by return email and then delete it from your system. Any unauthorised
distribution or copying of this transmission, or misuse or wrongful disclosure of information
contained in it, is strictly prohibited. Shepway District Council cannot accept liability for any
statements made which are clearly the sender's own and not expressly made on behalf of the
council. ‘

All email to and from the council may be monitored in accordance with the council’s policies.
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